

James Weldon Johnson Middle  
3276 Norman E Thagard Blvd  
Jacksonville, FL 32254

SAC Meeting Minutes  
February 8, 2017  
Meeting called to order at 8:30

Attendance:

Alison Alcantara, Rolline Sullivan, Karen Green, Vicki Kelley, Leslie DeVooght, Chastity Wyntiercyrillien, Marshana Bush, Sharwanda Peek, Kevin Posey, Kanna-Isabel Agnila, Taquilla Allen, Rebeccah Beller, Charita King, Linggin Meng, Luxan Ruellee, Sudasshan Sindhulqi, Anita Edwards, Michelle Dubnansk, Teri Wanamaker, Rachel Menard, Ginger Lindberg, Brenda Frinks.

Note: Members are maintained in table format by meeting date to check to see if there is a quorum present and to monitor absences. We have to notify SAC to replace a member if a member has more than 2 consecutive unexcused absences.

Old Business

DAC Meeting Jan 23

Alison Alcantara attended

Mr. Campese – Student Improvement SIP

3 buckets of funds – state funds, school recognition funds and SIP funds (probably none this yr).

SIP funds available to SAC

2014-2015 \$1155.71

2015-2016 \$3053.31

We have approved \$300 for ear buds for student testing.

Warren Jones – new board member

Dr. Dana Criznar – District Rep – discussed that the milage rate has not changed since 1957. Charter schools have different standards so they should have different grades

PTSA Report- Rolline Sullivan

1. Needs volunteers for Feb 21 magnet tour at 9am
2. Honor Roll Celebration Feb 9 Brusters – all students with a 3.5 GPA 530 students received (over half of the students)  
Under budget (new business partner Kaelyn Enterprises donated \$500 for honor roll celebration)
3. Locker rooms finished
4. Ms. Marsh – Ambassadors – need a supervised place for students when cafeteria is busy

5. Carpool drop off – unsafe. Rebecca suggested shooting a video of the way traffic should flow and posting it on the website. NJHS could put cones out there and help direct traffic for extra hours.

Quorum established.

Vicki Kelley motioned to approve January minutes, Rolline Sullivan seconded, unanimously approved

New Business

Ms. Peek 's Report – will be presented at Stakeholder's Meeting, following immediately after SAC meeting.

Student Government Report – Kanna-Isabel Agnila - Secretary

1. Student Voting
2. Dr. Duke is supervisor
3. Peer mediation with restorative justice
4. Lunchtime is crazy in cafeteria
5. Not a lot of incidences, more preventative measures
6. Need parental involvement for bullying prevention week and new ideas – Karen Green volunteered
7. Change of class is hectic, particularly from the gym to bldg. 8
8. Lunch – too many kids – suggestions to have events during that time to move kids out of cafeteria and aid attendance
9. Volunteer Fair – maybe at lunchtime – coloration between clubs, clubs are good for the school and the students
10. More security is needed around Building 11

Ms. Peek discussed issues around cafeteria chaos, including using “at home manners”, but stated that 92% of the time, the students are doing what they should.

Cafeteria remodel – Ms. Peek told the group that we are scheduled after Paxon and their remodel is going on now.

The meeting ended at 9:02 and the Stakeholder's Meeting began immediately after. Stakeholder's Powerpoint should be posted on the JWJ website by the end of the week.

Next meeting: March 8, 2017